McCormick, Sara

.

From: Shea, Brandon \%
Sent; Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:49 PM 00

To: McCormick, Sara /

Cc: Stein, Heidi W

Subject: RE: This is what I found,..

Sara,

Can | get a proposed extension of contract to last year's spring clean-up on Monday's Board of Public Works agenda
please? in addition to this email will be a proposed 7% increase in collection costs. Landfill costs this year are $62/ton,
and mattress & box spring recycling costs will remain at $12,50 each. An addition $50K has been added to this service
from another account to cover the additional collection and dispasal/recycling costs. The following email will contain

" Hilltopper’s proposal attachment.

Brandon Shea |

Street Supervisory/Recycling Coordinator
City of La Crosse
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From: McCormick, Sara

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Shea, Brandon

Subject: This is what I found...

Let me know if you need anything else. It was on the March 28™ BPW agenda.

16-0305 Proposals for City-Wide Large Hem Collection/Spring Clean-up. RC

A motion was made by Hexom, seconded by Turtenwald, to APPROVE the
proposal by Hilltopper for citywiie large em collection to begin May 4, 2016 1o
allow residents two opportunities for large-item collection in the month of May
on their recycling day of collection. No electronies, TVs, ete. ara allowad in
this collection. The motion carried by voice vole.
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CITY OF LA CROSSE

Dale J. Hexom, .E.



DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Director
hexomd@cityoflacrosse.org




400 La Crosse St

La Crosse WI| 54601-3396

Phone (608) 789-7599

Fax (608) 789-8322

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

MAY 167H - JUNE 10TH

LARGE ITEM COLLECTION / SPRING CLEAN-UP

The City of L.a Crosse is requesting proposals from refuse and recycling contractors to provide city-wide,
residential collection and disposal of large items, and collection and recycling of mattress and box springs
for the above mentioned timeframe.

Services to be provided:

This description of the services to be provided shall be considered examples only and not to be all
inclusive.

Collection of large items shall be on the same day as recycling collection. The intent is for two (2)
complete passes through the City

Collection of large items to be landfilled shall be done with a rear end packer truck.

Collection vehicle for mattresses and box springs is at the discretion of the Hauler, but mattresses and
box springs shall be covered during collection if incumbent weather to ensure materials stay dry.

Large items collected shall be limited to 5 per property address. An example: a dining table and chairs
counts as 1 item.

Appliances and electronics banned from landfills shall not be collected.

Contractor shall haul and dispose of non-recyclable material removed from properties at the La Crosse
County Landfill. The City shall reimburse the contractor for disposal fees and tipping fees based on weight
tickets from the La Crosse County Landfill.

All metal that can feasibly be recycled, shall be. Any revenue received by the contractor shall be retained
by the contractor.

All mattresses and box springs shall be recycled (not refurbished} by a licensed facility. No mattresses or
box springs shall be landfilled unless previous permission has been cusssoamassoge orvorrREIDSREP orgo tom collction 2016 docx Page 2
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granted by the Department of Public Works or the Recycling Department. The City shall reimburse the contractor for
recycling fees based on tickets from the recycling facility.

Proposed Cost of Services _

The contractor shall provide the City a lump sum cost bid to provide the services described. A cost breakdown shall
be included with the bid to show how the bid was calculated. The breakdown can either be shown by hourly costs, or
by route. The rates shall include all material, labor and equipment costs to provide the services described. Rates shall
be held firm by the City for the term of the agreement.

Lump Sum Collection Cost $ 55,055.00 _

Proposal Submitted by: Gary Hougom _

" Company: Hilltopper Refuse & Recycling Service, Inc. _

Submit proposals by: March 23, 2016

To:

City of La Crosse Refuse & Recycling

ATTN: Mr. Brandon Shea

sheab@cityoflacrosse.org

Submittal via email is preferred

Sincerely,

Dale J. Hexom, P.E. Director of Public Works

Sara McCormick

City of La Crosse

Courtesy and Information Representative
Phone: 789-City (789-2489)

Phone: 608-789-7570

Fax: 608-789-8261

mecormicks@cityoflacrosse.org
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“All things are diffleult before they are easy”



